
From: VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED
To: KING Heath L * OED; HOUSE Nameun * OED; FRIESEN Lori L * OED; WYLAND Heather E * OED
Subject: RE: ID.me information for a form we have
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 1:58:40 PM

Heath, I think you missed a thread (there was a lot of activity recently).
Turns out SHI doesn’t have a deal with ID.me that we can use, so we are going to have to buy from
ID.me directly, at least initially.
 
Desi Villaescusa
Systems Manager
Oregon Employment Department
Cell:   971-283-0578
Desk: 503-947-1621
 

From: KING Heath L * OED <Heath.L.KING@oregon.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 1:57 PM
To: VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED <Desi.B.VILLAESCUSA@oregon.gov>; HOUSE Nameun * OED
<Nameun.HOUSE@oregon.gov>; FRIESEN Lori L * OED <Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov>; WYLAND
Heather E * OED <Heather.E.WYLAND@oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: ID.me information for a form we have
 
It looks like their pricing catalog. I assume we have picked a tier and are asking for a
tier quote from SHI at this point?
 
Heath  K ing  | IT Services Manager | Oregon Employment Department
| Cell: 971-304-5553 | E-Mail: Heath.L.King@oregon.com
 
In an effort to minimize the amount of emails you are receiving, be advised that I will not
be responding with “Thank you” and “You’re welcome” emails or emails that do not have
any further action. Please know that I am truly grateful for your assistance and take this
as my personal thank you for your partnership.
 
Questions before Promises!
 
Governor’s COVID-19 Resources Site for food, housing, health, and other resources
Oregon Employment Department COVID-19 page
 
From: VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED <Desi.B.VILLAESCUSA@oregon.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 1:54 PM
To: HOUSE Nameun * OED <Nameun.HOUSE@oregon.gov>; FRIESEN Lori L * OED
<Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov>; WYLAND Heather E * OED <Heather.E.WYLAND@oregon.gov>
Cc: KING Heath L * OED <Heath.L.KING@oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: ID.me information for a form we have
 
Not sure, with the change from SHI, who gets this, but here it is…
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(I haven’t even opened it yet)
 
Desi Villaescusa
Systems Manager
Oregon Employment Department
Cell:   971-283-0578
Desk: 503-947-1621
 
From: Mere Work <mere.work@id.me> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 1:19 PM
To: VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED <Desi.B.VILLAESCUSA@oregon.gov>; VILLANI David * OED
<David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>
Subject: Re: ID.me information for a form we have
 
No worries! I also promised I would send pricing info--not sure if you or Dave is the correct
person, so including him on here. Please see attached!
 
Thank you,

Mere Work
Senior Account Executive 
Mobile: 703-712-3750
8280 Greensboro Dr Suite 800
McLean, VA, 22102
mere.work@id.me 
 

 
 

 
On Wed, Jan 13, 2021 at 4:01 PM VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED
<Desi.B.VILLAESCUSA@oregon.gov> wrote:

p.s.  Sorry for the encrypted message, if you got that.
(I was notified the system tried to send it to you encrypted)
Apparently our security software thought something needed to be encrypted. ;-)
 
I was just saying thanx!!

Desi

 
 
This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information belonging
to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or distribution of this
message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.
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